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commentletters

From: Sarti, Lori <LSarti@ci.antioch.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 2:36 PM
To: commentletters
Cc: Anderson, Duane; Coley, Tim
Subject: 2/2/16 Board Meeting - Item 7 (Conservation Extended Emergency Regulation)

 

Jeanine Townsend, Clerk to the Board  
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 I Street, 24th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814  

Dear Ms. Townsend, 
 
The City of Antioch has reviewed the draft Urban Water Supplier Conservation Standard tiers and the 
CIMIS ETo Zone map. The City has been placed in CIMIS ETo Zone 8, which is not geographically 
correct.  According to map Antioch should be placed in ETo Zone 14.  Please correct the default 
designation and adjust the conservation standard for the City appropriately.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information. 
 
Regards, 
 

Lori Sarti 
City of Antioch 
P.O. Box 5007 
Antioch, Ca. 94509 
(925) 779-7024 
www.ci.antioch.ca.us 
 
 

(2/2/16) Board Meeting- Item 7
Conservation Extended Emergency Reg

Deadline: 1/28/16  by 12:00 noon

1-27-16


